STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 060351
Phone: (860} 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting,council@ect.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
Januaty 31, 2019

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 T'rambull Street
Ha::t:fo'rd, CT 06103-3597

RE: PETITION NO 1359 — Crown Castle petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant to Connecticut
General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed installation of a temporary tower facility and
assoctated equipment to be located at 445 Putnam Avenue, Hamden, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:

"The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests your responses to the enclosed quéstions no later than
Febtuary 7, 2019. To help expedite the Council’s review, please file individual responses as soon as they are
available. : :

Please forward an otiginal and 15 copies to this office, as well as a copy via electronic mail. In accordance
with the State Solid Waste Management Plan, the Council is requesting that all filings be submitted on
recyclable paper, primarily regular weight white office paper. Please avoid using heavy stock papet, colored
papet, and metal or plastic binders and separators. Fewer copies of bulk material may be provided as
appropriate.

Any request for an extension of time to submit responses to interrogatoties shall be submitted to the Council
in writing pursuant to §16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies.

Sincerely,

elanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MB/RM

¢ Council Members
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

Petition No. 1359
Interrogatories

January 31, 2019
1. Can T-Mobile remain on the existing flagpole facility at 1245 Dixwell Avenue in Hamden until the
proposed, permanent 130-foot tower at 445 Putnam Avenue in Hamden is approved?
2. Is the temporary tower being designed to support other catriers besides T-Mobile?
3. 'The equipment compound associated with the temporary tower is shown on Site Plan C-1.1 as 35" x
90°. The Visual Assessment (Petition Attachment 4) describes the tower enclosure as 26° x 26’ feet.
Please clatify.

4. Describe the ballast foundation and associated framing in more detail.

5. Estimate when the proposed temporary facility would be installed and how long it would remain
operational? :
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